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Ruth Nettles

From: Butler, John [John.Butler@fpl.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 2:48 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler; 'swright@yvlaw.net’; 'jlavia@yvlaw.net'; 'dtucker@ngnlaw.com’;

‘barmstrong@ngnlaw.com’; 'simpson66@helisouth.net’; 'tbradford@townofpalmbeach.com’;
‘fyarbrough@southdaytona.org'

Subject: Electronic Filing: Docket Nos. 070231-El / 080244-EI / 080522-EI - Stipulation and Settlement Agreement
Attachments: 6.9.09 Transmittal to Cole (settlement Agreement).pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

John T. Butler, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5639
John.Butler@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 070231-El: In Re: Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial distribution
tariff, by Florida Power & Light Company; and

Docket No. 080244-El: In Re: Petition for Approval of Underground Conversion tariff revisions;

Docket No. 080522-El: In re: Petition and Complaint of the Municipal Underground Utilities Consortium for Relief from Unfair
Charges and Practices of Florida Power & Light Company

c. The document is being filed by Florida Power & Light Company on behalf of the parties to the above dockets.

d. There are a total of 7 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a Stipulation and Settlement Agreement among the parties with an attached
transmittal letter.

John T. Butler

Managing Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
(561) 304-5639

(561) 691-7135 Fax
John.Butler@fpl.com
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a John T. Butler

FPL.. Managing Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420
(561) 304-5639
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)
E-mail: john.butler@fpl.com

June 9, 2009
-VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY -

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket Nos. 070231-El, 080244-EI and 080522-EI

Dear Ms. Cole:

I am enclosing for filing in the above dockets a Stipulation and Settlement
Agreement (the “Agreement”) among the parties to those dockets. The Agreement shows
that it would be filed on June 4, 2009, but arranging for its execution has required
additional time.

Please note that Paragraph 2 of the Agreement makes it contingent upon approval
by the governing bodies of municipalities that are parties to the Agreement. I am advised
by counsel for the municipal parties that they expect the Agreement to be brought to the
municipalities for approval during July. Counsel for the municipal parties will advise the
Commission and FPL promptly when the municipalities have decided upon approval.
FPL intends to file the petition and tariff revisions contemplated by Paragraphs 5-8 of the
Agreement promptly after all of the municipalities have confirmed their approval.

If there are any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at 561-304-

5639.
Sincerely,
T. Butler
Enclosure
cc: Counsel for parties of record (w/enclosure)
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Ms. Ann Cole
June 9, 2009
Page 2

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served
by electronic delivery on the 9™ day of June, 2009, to the following persons:

Ralph Jaeger, Esq.

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

rjaeger@psc.state.fl.us
esayler@psc.state.fl.us

Brian P. Armstrong, Esq.
Marlene Stern, Esq.

Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A.
1500 Mahan Drive

Suite 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32308
Telephone: (850) 224-4070
Facsimile: (850) 224-4073
dtucker@ngnlaw.com

barmstrong@ngnlaw.com

MUUC/City of Coconut Creek

Thomas G. Bradford, Deputy Town Mgr
¢/o Town of Palm Beach, Florida

360 South County Road

Palm Beach, FL. 33480

Telephone: (561) 838-5410

Facsimile: (561) 838-5411

Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq.

Jay T. LaVia, III, Esq.

Young van Assenderp, P.A., Esq.
225 South Adams Street

Suite 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Email: swright@yvlaw.net

jlavia law.net

Scott E. Simpson, Esq.

Korey, Sweet, McKinnon, Simpson
and Vukelja

Granada Oaks Professional Building

595 West Granada Boulevard, Suite A

Ormond Beach, FL 32174-9448

Telephone: (386) 677-3431

Facsimile: (386) 673-0748

simpson66(@bellsouth.net

City of South Daytona
Joseph W. Yarbrough

P.O. Box 214960

South Daytona, F1. 32121
Telephone: (386) 322-3010
Facsimile: (386) 322-3008

jyarbrough@southdaytona.org




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIG SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Petition far-Approval of Undergroutid ) Poeket No.. 080244-E1
Cotwersipn Tadtf Rewsmns

e Nt

In re: Petition for approval of 2007
revisiotis te undergtound residefitial ard
comrmercial distibution tariff;

by Florida Power & Light Company.

In Ré:: Petition.and Conipldint'of the Municipal
Underground Ugilifies Coxisortiiim for Relief
from Unfair Charges and Practices of Flotida
Power & Light Company

DocketNo. §1028 1-EI

Dotket' No. 680522-EF

Biled: June 4, 2009

N N e S

SETTLEMENT AGREEME?

STIPULATION AND:

WHEREAS, Flotida Pavwer & 1.4ght Coripatey bias filed cetuin tariffrevisions
that are te sitbject of the abeve-styled Ditket Ne. 7023 1Bl and Dodket Nis, 080244-
El, which:have been approved by the Flptida Pulilip Service: Conunission
("Commission"} subjectito-the protests thereof by the Mmicipal Underground Utilities.
Consortitit, the Town of Palm Beach, Florida, the City of Coconut. Creek, Florida, and
the Tosy of Jupiter hifet Colony, Flosida, and thie Cityof Soutts Daytona, Florida, each.
of the foregaing individuallya “Party™ and solectively the "Parties,” and.

WHEREAS, the Municipal-Ungderground Utilithes Consortium, fhe Town of Balny
Beath, thie City of Cocotuitt Creek, and the Town of Jupiter Tnlet Cafony bave-fileta.
geuﬂnn ahd bamplmntwmi ke Cointidission irtire abovg-stiled Docket:No. 080522:EL;
asserting thai- FPL% freatment:for certain Hominon eigifieering qosts, ifi ppses Wwheiea,
local govermment applicant performs. parter all of urderpround-conysrsion waile itself,
resitlts in unfait; vijust, and unreasonable treatrrent of such applicants, and

WHEREAS, the, Partigs huve condinsted. disgovery régaitiiiy the isues in hie
abpve-siyled dockets, and

WHEREAS, thie Parties have:ergaged.in gaot-faith negofiations toward resolving
their disputesas 10: e ssues.saised fot all thrve of the abuve-styled dockets,

NOW; THEREFGRE; in considaratipnof fi cavenants covitsined hergln aud of

thié mitirdl bREefits tobederived front the ﬁﬂﬁllmwt oY fhuss:covenants; the Partiey
berstiy-agresiand stiprfateas follgiws:

DOOUMERT BEMBTR - CATE
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1y This Stipylation apd Settleient Agreeiment ("Agreement?) will become
effective when.the: Commission's approval of this. Agieenient has bécome final and.no
longet subject ts. ehallétigs orappeal under governing.law. The Agreement is contingent,
upot 'the Commission’s apptoval of the Agreement, and of the actions contemplated
herein, in theirenfirety.

2.  ThePartiesrecognize and acknowledge that fiie:effectivensss of this
Apteement.is also coriingent tipir the approvals of the-regpective governing Bodies of
the raunjtipalities that are Partiss to'this Agieement. Upon execution of the Agreement,
the staffand atiorneys for the municiigal‘i‘ti’gs‘ﬂiahm.?’miés to the' Agreement will move
forwéird as ghickly as practicable to place the Agreement beforp tlis nunicipalities'
governiig bodies for theit approval.

3. Upon the approval of the inunicipalities* géveming bodics, the MUUC-and.
the respective.municipal Parties will file appropriate nofices-of withdrawals of their
protests of the taxifF provisions in PSC Docket Nos: 070731-E1 tind.080244-EX, such
withidfawals te bé contingent upon the Commmission’s final approval of all of tie Actions.
conternplated heiein,

_ 4. The MUUC,Pdlm Beauh, Coconiut Gresk, and Jupltet Inlét Cotany witl
withidaw theif: complaiiitfifed in PSC Docket No, 080592-E1, sucly witlieswa) t be
confingent upoh the Eormimission's firial approval of.all of the-actionseontemplaged,
herein: '

5. FPL. will file'wpetition secking the Comnnifssion's apptoval of its.
Gaverfimetitd] Adjustment Factar tariff provisions as:permaneattariffs of FPL, i.e. nbt
subjext to any firtiel mandatory Condmissinnreview but remaining:subject to thie
Cornaission's-continning authority to condiict informal investigations and proceedings o
those tariffs on its ewn.motion;

6. FRL:will fifeproposed fariff provisions with e Compaission defting the
estimated awstheud vs, undetground aperdtiofial cost differential.on. FRL's Tariff Shest.
No, §:300.to zers, replacimy the valte of -§1J,300 perpole line mile presently in ¥hat
tariff] and FPL will also. file‘proposed revisjoys. to FPLs Tarff Sheet No. 6. 100:that will
neke the esiréspending adjustments for the averhend vs: undérgroithd vperationin] cost
diftérential o/l reflsoted in FEL'S URD tariffs. ‘

7. FPL wilkfile proposed taiff provisions witfi tiie Comnsission replacing
axistitig Seotion 1.e:on ity Tauiff Sheet No. 8,225, UNDERBROUND FACILITIES
CONVERSION. AGREEMENT — GOVERNMEN TAL ADIUSTMENT FACTOR.
WATVER, with the following:

e The Logal:Govemment Applicaat mustdenionstiaté to the

feasohable satisfaction. of FPL thatfherun of the GAF Walver

Eredit phis dtty federabor state funds thatfhe Looal Govettiment:

Anplicunt is. ablects ti¥e o sipportieConversion daesnot exceed
2.,




the otherwise-applicable CYAC a5 palenlated before application of
the GAF Waiver,

8  FPLwill fileproposed taritfs with thie Cofiinigsion that will se¢ FPLs.
ebarge for Direct Engineering, Supecvision, and Suppurt costsspplicable to afiy” _
Applicart-performed work at 80% of the value that-would have applied if FPL: perfoied
this work. '

_ 9. The: KMUUC and the munieipslities thatave Partiesto this Agfeement agree
thit they will not, before January 1, 2013, .directly or fndirectly raise claims relativeits fire
"operational cost differential” between overliead and ynderground facilities,

10.  TheMUUC and the muitieipafities that aré Partigsto this Agreementagree
that they will not, before January 1, 2013, ditectly ot indirectly. seek: an.ifcrease in the
Goverimentsl. Adjpistment Factor waiver or oredit; also known as the Avoided Storin
Restoration Cost aredit, forundergrowmsd conversion projects.

1. The MUUGaud the municipalitizs thar ave Parties to'this Agreement agree
that they wiltnot, befors January. 1, 2013, directly orindirectlyrajseany.clafivigrelutive.
'td the “contiguobs underground facilities” or relativerto FPL's-propeved Yiered”
GAF/ASRC eradits for tinderground instaffations. i

12, FPL-agreesthat {tawill'siof, before Jamary 1, 2033, divectly or indifectly
stek fo change 4y} bfthe provisions agreed po-dnvthis Shipulafion and Settlement
Agreement, ificliding specifically, riot to seek to rediiee the (GAF or ASRL walverar
credit, nor to inctease thie “operational cost differential” applicable in-caloulating CLAGS
for wndergrogndiconyersion projects, not fo incréase the amountithiat FPL collects as.
Direot Engineering, Supsrvision, and Suppotf costs for. Applictit-perforsiied work on
unidétgrouiid eonversion projects. B

13:  AllParties to thisdgreeent ackuiowledige that nothing herein'may be
cénstrued-te, prevent the Comission ftontcpndicting amy proceedings thist the
Ceniitifsisfoji tay initiate with repard kramy-of the tariff provisiois and ote fatters thet.
ars thesubjectof this. Agreement. The Parties agreeandackoowledye that, inihe svent
fﬁﬁf:ﬂaerc‘bmﬂﬁﬁiﬁrt-craitxﬁtﬁcf peison initiates any proceedings relative to:the miafiers
ihatarefliesubject to this Agreginent, incliing any midtters with respect to-wiiich amy
Pardy or Phrfies have-agreef nottorinifiate procaedings; fhenall Pajties areifiee to
parfitipetefi uch- Commission proceedings to protéat theirinteteste as they-deem
Appteprinte, arid the Parties will fovbe bound by-or.subiecito the posifions stated ih.this

_ % ThePardjes will fointly movesthe Comuifssion & schedulé off of tie
petitis wil willidrawils described hereln fyrmonsideratiorrata sibgle agonda,
conference, snch tlut the Comintigsionts solon willbeeffsctive asto all of tho Batties!
aotions:sontemplafed above at thedamie tivs,




) I5.  Nothingherein shall operate-as a:bat 16 any Farty seeking the:
Cowirnission's actioi to ehiforce any provision af this Agreemtent oy of FPL' tarifis s
they miy be approved pursiiarit this A gréesiterit.

16,  Forfhe avoidance of donbt, the Partics agreethat the adjustiisints reffected
¥t this Agimemenitwi) be applicable:to.all Applicants who agplied fir imderground
conversions undeér FPL's GAF variff dfter April 4; 2006,as provided for in Comimyission.
Order No. PSC6-0339-PCQ-EI tstued.on Apl 24, 2006;

17..  The:Parties further agroe that theradjustments to FPLS URD tariffs
reflected inthis Agreement will'be applicable to al] wndergsound.service mstallations
urider thase tariffs for whicli applications were'made-on-orafter Octoherd,; 2007, which.
was the efféctive dats ofthe inftial R tariffs piirsuafit-to Commmission Order No., FSE-
07-0835-TRF-El:

18.  The Partieshivé agreed 6 the positions stated in this Sfipulatiorand
Settlement.Agreeruent solely for the purposé 6f settfement, and accordingly,. the Parties:
are not hound by or subject to the-positions stated hetbin in the eventthatthe Agreement:
is riot appraved insts-entizety by the-Commission.

&




Thig Stipylsition atid Settlemieint Agreeinentis executed-by-the Paxties throngh the:
signatures of their anthorizedrepreseritatives below, aid this Agrécthent isrespeatfully
filed with the Conumission on, flis 4th d=y of June, 2009.

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMBANY

Vicc Presnient, Regultory&eiahons
Flozida Power & Light Company
215:South Moriroe Street.
Tallaligssee, Florida 32301
Telephone (850) 521-3919

THE CITY OF BOUTH DAY TONA, FLORIDA

Telephorie: (856), 2244070

THE MUNICIPAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CONSORTIUM,
THE TOWN 'QF PALM BEACH, FLORIDA,

THE CITY OF COCONUT GREEK, FDORJDAt AND

THE TOWN DF JUPITER INLET CDLONY, FLORIDA

Young yan &as:ndci‘g, P.A,
225 Soutli Adamy:Strenf; Suifela
Taflahagsee, Florida 32351
Telsglishe (BST) 22272086




